



GRETCHEN WHITMER
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
LANSING

MARLON I. BROWN, DPA
DIRECTOR

July 14, 2026

Teresita Kahler
Good Touch Group Home LLC
439 Sibley St
Trenton, MI 48183

RE: License #: AS820418171
Investigation #: 2026A0901034
Good Touch Group Home LLC

Dear Teresita Kahler:

Attached is the Special Investigation Report for the above referenced facility. Due to the violations identified in the report, a written corrective action plan is required. The corrective action plan is due 15 days from the date of this letter and must include the following:

- How compliance with each rule will be achieved.
- Who is directly responsible for implementing the corrective action for each violation.
- Specific time frames for each violation as to when the correction will be completed or implemented.
- How continuing compliance will be maintained once compliance is achieved.
- The signature of the responsible party and a date.

If you desire technical assistance in addressing these issues, please feel free to contact me. In any event, the corrective action plan is due within 15 days. Failure to submit an acceptable corrective action plan will result in disciplinary action.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any questions. In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone immediately, please contact the local office at (313) 456-0380.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Regina Buchanan". The script is cursive and fluid, with the first name "Regina" and last name "Buchanan" clearly legible.

Regina Buchanan, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
Cadillac Place Ste 2-730
3044 W Grand Blvd, Annex
Detroit, MI 48202
(313) 949-3029

Enclosure

**MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
SPECIAL INVESTIGATION REPORT**

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #:	AS820418171
Investigation #:	2026A0901034
Complaint Receipt Date:	05/27/2026
Investigation Initiation Date:	05/28/2026
Report Due Date:	07/26/2026
Licensee Name:	Good Touch Group Home LLC
Licensee Address:	21071 Tiffany Dr Woodhaven, MI 48183
Licensee Telephone #:	(313) 418-0019
Administrator:	Teresita Kahler
Licensee Designee:	Teresita Kahler
Name of Facility:	Good Touch Group Home LLC
Facility Address:	21071 Tiffany Dr Woodhaven, MI 48183
Facility Telephone #:	(734) 304-4984
Original Issuance Date:	08/07/2024
License Status:	REGULAR
Effective Date:	02/07/2025
Expiration Date:	02/06/2027
Capacity:	6

Program Type:	PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED AGED
----------------------	--------------------------------

II. ALLEGATION(S)

	Violation Established?
Emergency responders were called to the facility for an unresponsive resident and when they arrived, the staff on duty was Londyn Thomas, who was 17 years old.	Yes

III. METHODOLOGY

05/27/2026	Special Investigation Intake 2026A0901034
05/28/2026	Special Investigation Initiated – Letter Emailed Sgt. Ronald Bunea
05/29/2026	Contact - Telephone call made Sgt. Ronald Bunea
06/01/2026	Email Police report
06/01/2026	Inspection Completed On-site Licensee designee, Teresita Kahler
06/01/2026	Exit Conference Licensee designee, Teresita Kahler
06/01/2026	Inspection Completed-BCAL Sub. Compliance
06/02/2026	Contact - Telephone call received Staff, Londyn Thomas

ALLEGATION:

Emergency responders were called to the facility for an unresponsive resident and when they arrived, the staff on duty was Londyn Thomas, who was 17 years old.

INVESTIGATION:

On 05/28/2026, I emailed Sgt. Ronald Bunea for additional information.

On 05/29/2026, I made a telephone call to Sgt. Bunea. He stated when they arrived at the facility, staff, Londyn Thomas, was present and admitted to working alone. He stated she did everything she was supposed to and did a good job administering CPR correctly, but they were concerned that she was under age 18 and was working alone. Sgt. Bunea stated Londyn called the licensee designee, Teresita Kahler, while they were there and she came right away.

On 06/01/2026, I received an email from Sgt Bunea that consisted of a copy of the police report. It documented that on 05/24/2026 they responded to the facility due to Resident A being nonresponsive and when they arrived Londyn was doing CPR. Londyn's birth date was also noted, which verified that she was only 17 years old.

On 06/01/2026, I conducted an onsite inspection at the facility. Teresita was present and interviewed. She confirmed the allegations were true. She stated she lives nearby and was only gone for about 20 minutes. She also said she thought Londyn was 18 years old because she is a high school graduate. During this time, I conducted an exit conference with Teresita and told her the complaint would be substantiated. I explained to her the licensing rule and the importance of checking the birthdate. She said she understood and it would never happen again.

On 06/02/2026, I made a telephone call to Londyn. She confirmed she was working alone and verified that she was 17 years old and the birth date I had was correct. She said normally there is someone on duty with her and that Teresita was only gone briefly. Londyn further indicated that since she would be 18 years old this month, she thought it was ok for her to work alone.

APPLICABLE RULE	
R 400.629	Direct care staff; qualifications and training.
	(2) Minor individuals who are 16 or 17 years of age may be considered as a direct care staff under subrule (1) of this rule and counted toward the staff-to-resident ratio if all the following criteria are met: (a) The individual is under direct supervision of a fully trained direct care staff who is onsite at the facility and is at least 18 years of age.

ANALYSIS:	Based on the information I obtained during this investigation, the allegations are confirmed. When first responders went to the facility on 05/24/2026, Londyn Thomas was working alone and was only 17 years old at the time. Londyn confirmed her birth date was accurate, and her and the licensee designee admitted she was working alone.
CONCLUSION:	VIOLATION ESTABLISHED

IV. RECOMMENDATION

I recommend the status of the license remains unchanged.



Regina Buchanan
Licensing Consultant

07/09/2026
Date

Approved By:



Ardra Hunter
Area Manager

07/14/2026

Date